
From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 5:17 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Copen, Leigh (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 9/25 - FW: 6422 - EXEC, ODWMA, WRD + Lansing - due: 9/29/15 - extended
Attachments: 6422.pdf

Change of plans – Since we now know that this requester, Phil Phelps, is a State Representative, Maggie called his office today. This FOIA may end up being cancelled and the requested documents would instead be sent over to Rep. Phelps's office via our legislative office staff.

That being said, please give me a copy of your responsive documents (2-sided is still preferred) instead of an estimate of the number of pages. Unless we hear otherwise, the due date will still be September 25 as Susan Vorce had e-mailed Rep. Phelps on September 10 about a 10-day extension. Thanks!

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Copen, Leigh (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 9/25 - FW: 6422 - EXEC, ODWMA, WRD + Lansing - due: 9/29/15 - extended
Importance: High

By Friday, September 25, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the subject FOIA regarding the city of Flint's source of water (see link to FOIA request, below). If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. Thanks!

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 12:03 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA; DEQ-WRD-FOIA; Bishop, Susan (DEQ); Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: 6422 - EXEC, ODWMA, WRD + Lansing - due: 9/29/15 - extended
Importance: High

The 10-day extension has been issued. The PDF has been corrected to reflect the new due date.

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
 Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:51 PM

To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA; DEQ-WRD-FOIA; Bishop, Susan (DEQ) (BISHOPS@michigan.gov); Jesko, Roxanne (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

Subject: 6422 - EXEC, ODWMA, WRD + Lansing - due: 9/15/15

2015FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	9/29/2015	EXEC, RMD, WRD	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2015FOIAs\6400 thru 6499\6422.pdf

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
 Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov